From: MacKean C (Catriona)

Sent: 06 June 2022 09:36

To: Director for Local Government and Housing <DirectorForLocalGovernment&Housing@gov.scot>
Subject: RE: Coronavirus (Recovery & Reform)(Scotland) Bill - Non-Government Amendments - SGLD
Notes

No, I’'m afraid not — the changes in this Bill are really quite low impact compared to
imposing a near-total ban on evictions (with exceptions for criminality, anti-social
behaviour, domestic abuse) for at least 6 weeks of the year (with amendments to
extend this expected during the passage of the Bill) which is what we’re working up
for Ministers at the moment and which SGLD are looking closely at in terms of
competence and balance. It is also of much less impact than rent controls.

{Redacted}

Thanks
Catriona

Catriona MacKean | Deputy Director for Better Homes| Scottish Government
{Redacted}

From: Director for Local Government and Housing
<DirectorForLocalGovernment&Housing@gov.scot>

Sent: 01 June 2022 17:42

To: MacKean C (Catriona) <Catriona.MacKean@gov.scot>

Subject: RE: Coronavirus (Recovery & Reform)(Scotland) Bill - Non-Government Amendments - SGLD
Notes

{Redacted}

From: MacKean C (Catriona) <Catriona.MacKean@gov.scot>

Sent: 01 June 2022 08:41

To: Director for Local Government and Housing <DirectorForLocalGovernment&Housing@gov.scot>
Subject: Coronavirus (Recovery & Reform)(Scotland) Bill - Non-Government Amendments - SGLD
Notes

Hi Sean
{Redacted}
Thanks

Catriona

Catriona MacKean | Deputy Director for Better Homes| Scottish Government
{Redacted}

From: {Redacted}
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Sent: 01 June 2022 08:00
To: {Redacted}

Cc: MacKean C (Catriona) <Catriona.MacKean@gov.scot>; SGLD Head of Local Government &
Economy Division <SGLD Head of Local Government & Economy Division@gov.scot>

Subject: Coronavirus (Recovery & Reform)(Scotland) Bill - Non-Government Amendments - SGLD
Notes

{Redacted}
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